- City of
Saskatoon
PUBLIC AGENDA
VISUAL ARTS PLACEMENT JURY

" MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 22, 2014, 3:00 P.M.
COMMITTEE ROOM “B”, SECOND FLOOR, CITY HALL

Ms. E. Moffait, Chair

Mr. J. Schwab, Vice-Chair
Ms. B. Beavis

Mr. D. Gallo

Mr. A. Otterbein

Ms. S. Shantz

Ms. E. Yonza

1. CALL TO ORDER
2, CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

3.1 Minutes of regular meeting of the Visual Arts Placement Jury held on
June 23, 2014

4. STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES

4.1  As of September 17, 2014 (File No. CK. 1704-5)

Recommendation
1. That the information be received; and
2. That the direction of the Jury issue with respect to a bus and/or walking
tour as part of the Placemaker Program.

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
6. COMMUNICATIONS (requiring the direction of the Committee)
7. REPORTS FROM ADMINISTRATION

7.1 2014 Placemaker Program (File No. CK. 4040-1)
Verbal Update — G. Russell
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7.2  War of 1812 "Spirit of Alliance” Sculpture Instailation (File No. CK. 4040-1)
Verbal Report — A. Romero

Recommendation
That the information be received.

8. PUBLICATIONS

8.1 PSA dated September 12, 2014 — The City of Saskatoon’s Placemaker
Program Receives Merit Award and Installs Two New Art Pieces (File No.
CK. 4040-4)

Recommendation
That the information be received.

9. ADJOURNMENT
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Hudscon, Janice (Clerks) 8'
From: City of Saskatoon (CY) - News Release/PSA

Sent: September 12, 2014 1:34 PM

Subject: " THE CITY OF SASKATOON'S PLACEMAKER PROGRAM RECEIVES MERIT AWARD AND

INSTALLS TWO NEW ART PIECES

PSA

For Immediate Release: September 12, 2014

CY14-189
THE CITY OF SASKATOON'S PLACEMAKER PROGRAM RECEIVES MERIT AWARD AND INSTALLS

TWO NEW ART PIECES

During the 60th Anniversary Conference and Tradeshow, the International Downtown Association (IDA}
recognized the City of Saskatoon (City) with a Downtown Merit Award for its work and initiatives related to the
changes made to the 20-year-old Placemaker Program. The IDA received 58 submissions, with Saskatoon
receiving 1 of 17 awards handed out in the Programming and Events category. The Placemaker Program was
recoghized for its focus on programs and events aimed at improving the image and vitality of the Downtown
and its ability to attract visitors.

fn addition, the City is also pleased to announce the installation of two new temporary artworks as part of the
program. The two new pieces, selected by the City's Visual Arts Placement Jury, will be on display for up to
two years.

Sweelgrass Sway, by Métis artist Heather Shillinglaw, is comprised of 12 feather-shaped flags with images of
sweetgrass on them and arranged in the infinity symbol. It is located at the entrance to Cosmopolitan Park at
the top of the University Bridge at College Drive and Saskatchewan Crescent.

Faces, by artists Adrian Bica, Dimitri Karopoulos, and Sebastian Lubczynski, is a sculptural installation of a
head made of polystyrene panels mounted to a structural steel frame with plantings. It has been installed at
University Drive and College Drive.

For more information regarding the Placemaker Program, visit www.saskatoon.ca/go/placemaker.

For more Cily of Saskatoon Public Service Announcements, News Releases, Traffic Detours and Service Alerts, visit
www.saskatoon.ca or connect with the Cify of Saskatoon on Twitler and Facebook.
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